Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee and Governing Board Meeting

DATE: November 8, 2017
LOCATION: 261 Whites Path, Unit#4
South Yarmouth, MA 02664

TIME: 2:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA
2:00 Public Comment
2:10 Approval of October 11, 2017 Minutes
2:20 Chairman’s Report

1. Board Meetings: Frequency, attendance, OML requirements
2. Board Meeting Protocol Update

2:35 Presentation and Discussion on 2016 Draft Financial Statements, Christian
Rogers, Clifton Larson Allen

3:15 Overview of 2018 Energy Efficiency Surcharge

3:40 Administrator’s Report

Review and Discuss Proposed Calendar Year 2018 Operating Budget
Nominations Open for Executive Committee in December

Proposed Amendments to the Joint Powers Agreement

2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Planning Process Update

Update on Quter Cape Energize: Solar and More

e

4:15 Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair
Did Not Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board and Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 11, 2017

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors and Executive Committee met on Wednesday, October 11,
2017 in the Martha’s Vineyard Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path,
Yarmouth MA 02664 at 2:00PM.

PRESENT WERE: ABSENT WERE:

1. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth 16. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah

2. David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable 17. Vacant - Sandwich

3. Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne 18. Jarrod Cabral, Truro

4. Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham 19. Robert Hannemann, Duke’s County
5. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs — by phone  20. Brad Crowell, Dennis

6. Thomas Donegan, Executive Committee, Provincetown 21. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown

7. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet 22. Ronald Zweig, Vice-Chair,

8. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury Falmouth

9. Martin Culik, Orleans 23. Valerie Bell, Harwich

10. ChristiAne Mason, Wellfleet Alternate

11. Jay Grande, Tisbury

12. Fred Fenlon, Eastham

13. Tim Carroll, Chilmark - by phone

14. Wayne Taylor, Mashpee — By phone

15. Colin Odell, Brewster Members/Alternates
physically present: 11
Members present by phone: 3

LEGAL COUNSEL
Audrey Eidelman, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

STAFF PRESENT

Briana Kane, Planning and Evaluation Manager
Joanne Nelson, Comptroller

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner
Lindsay Henderson, Analyst and Marketing
Jacob Wright, Special Projects Coordinator

Joyce Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:06 as a meeting of the Executive Committee. Joyce Flynn
recognized Richard Toole of Oak Bluffs, Wayne Taylor of Mashpee, and Timothy Carroll of Chilmark, who
were all remotely participating due to geographic distance.

Jay Grande arrived at 2:09 pm, achieving a quorum.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

PUBLIC PRESENT
There were no members of the public present.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There were no members of the public present.

OVERVIEW OF NEW VIDEQ CONFERENCING CAPABILITIES, AUSTIN BRANDT

Austin Brandt provided a brief tutorial of the new call-in systems for utilization by the Board.

Richard Elkin explained that he felt that a letter should be sent to the Attorney General’s office requesting that
the Open Meeting Law requirements regarding physical attendance be relaxed due to the option of video
participation. Joyce Flynn felt that the Board should wait until the January meeting to get a better idea of how
effective the video conferencing ability functions for the Board.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Due to the volume of minutes to be approved, the Secretary, David Anthony, reviewed the minutes in
chronological order.

The Board considered the January 11, 2017 CLC IGA Meeting Minutes. Martin Culik moved the board to
accept the amended minutes, seconded by Richard Elkin and voted by roll call as follows:

1. David Anthony — Barnstable yes
2. Robert Schofield - Bourne yes
3. Colin Odell — Brewster yes
4. Peter Cocolis — Chatham yes
5. Tim Carrolt — Chilmark abs
6. Fred Fenlon — Eastham yes
7. Wayne Taylor — Mashpee yes
8. Richard Toole — Oak Bluffs yes
9. Martin Culik — Orleans yes
10. Thomas Donegan — Provincetown yes
11. Jay Grande — Tisbury abs
12, Richard Elkin — Wellfleet yes
13. Sue Hruby — West Tisbury yes
14. Joyce Flynn - Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2)

The Board considered the August 2, 2017 CLC IGA Meeting Minutes. Martin Culik moved the board to accept
the amended minutes, seconded by Peter Cocolis and voted by roll call as follows:



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

1. David Anthony — Barnstable yes
2. Robert Schofield - Bourne yes
3. Colin Odell — Brewster yes
4. Peter Cocolis — Chatham yes
5. Tim Carroll — Chilmark - abs
6. Fred Fenlon — Eastham yes
7. Wayne Taylor — Mashpee yes
8. Richard Toole — Oak Bluffs yes
9. Martin Culk - Orleans yes
10. Thomas Donegan — Provincetown yes
11. Jay Grande — Tisbury abs
12. Richard Elkin — Wellfleet yes
13. Sue Hruby — West Tisbury yes
14. Joyce Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2)

The Board considered the August 2, 2017 CLC JPE Meeting Minutes. Martin Culik moved the board to accept
the amended minutes, seconded by Robert Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:

1. David Anthony — Barnstable yes
2. Robert Schofield - Bourne yes
3. Colin Odell - Brewster yes
4. Peter Cocolis — Chatham yes
5. Tim Carroll — Chilmark abs
6. Fred Fenlon — Eastham yes
7. Wayne Taylor — Mashpee yes
8. Richard Toole - Oak Bluffs yes
9. Martin Culk — Orleans yes
10. Thomas Donegan — Provincetown yes
11. Jay Grande — Tisbury abs
12. Richard Elkin — Wellfleet yes
13. Sue Hruby — West Tisbury  yes
14. Joyce Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2)

The Board considered the September 13, 2017 CLC JPE Meeting Minutes. Robert Schofield moved the board to
accept the amended minutes, seconded by Peter Cocolis and voted by roll call as follows:

1. David Anthony — Barnstable yes
2. Robert Schofield - Bourne yes
3. Colin Odell — Brewster yes
4. Peter Cocolis — Chatham yes
5. Tim Carroll — Chilmark yes

=)

. Fred Fenlon — Eastham zes



Dralt Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

7. Wayne Taylor — Mashpee yes
8. Richard Toole — Oak Bluffs yes
9. Martin Culik — Orleans yes
10. Thomas Donegan — Provincetown yes
11. Jay Grande — Tisbury abs
12. Richard Elkin — Wellfieet yes
13. Sue Hruby — West Tisbury yes
14. Joyce Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13-0-1)

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

1. NEw MAILER FOR CUSTOMERS ON DISCOUNT ELECTRIC RATE

Briana Kane provided a copy of the mailer that is being mailed to low income residents on the Cape and
Vineyard by Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC). Richard Elkin asked if this was a generic mailer that was
going out or if it was specific to our programs. Briana Kane replied that it was Compact specific, and explained
that the mailer is specifically targeted at lower income residents, and Housing Assistance Corporation won’t be
submitting it to customers who aren’t on the electric discount rate, or on fuel assistance. Joyce Flynn suggested
that Board Members could nudge individuals in their respective town governments who handle low income
residents with this mailer. Briana Kane followed on by saying that Senior Centers could be a good place to
approach with the idea of approaching staff to help them disseminate the information to the lower income
seniors in the area.

OVERVIEW OF OPERATING AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUDGETS, PETER COCOLIS

Peter Cocolis started by going over both the Operating and Energy Efficiency Budgets. Peter Cocolis reminded
the board that the Operating budget is a six month transitional budget. Peter Cocolis gave a brief explanation to
the board of the responsibilities of the Treasurer vs. the Comptroller. Joanne Nelson explained that she, as the
Comptroller, has ‘Read Only’ access to the bank accounts, and that only the Treasurer has actual access to the
funds. Peter Cocolis explained that the Comptroller is exploring new financial softiware that better meets the
reporting needs of the Compact, and the Comptroller is working with a consultant to determine a software
solution, Thomas Donegan inquired if the reserved funds; including funds allocated to the OPEB liability, were
successfully transferred from the County. Joanne Nelson replied that this is in process, and there are multiple
steps required to establish an OPEB trust fund.

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL VOTE ON PROVIDING NOTICE TO MEMBERS REGARDING SPECIFIC PROPOSED
AMENDMENTS TO JPA CONCERNING EFFECTIVE DATE OF JPA, OPERATIONAL TRANSFER DATE, MINOR
CLARIFYING EDITS TO JPA AND CORRECTION OF SCRIVENERS ERRORS, AUDREY EIDELMAN

Audrey Eidelman of BCK went over the changes the Board had gone over for the JPA, which all fall under the
threshold of substantive changes and will not require the Joint Powers Agreement to go back to the member
towns to vote on. David Anthony asked a clarifying question that the statement in the motion is twofold, in that

i



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
it acknowledges that the package will be sent to the member towns thirty days in advance as per the rule. Jay
Grande from Tisbury inquired if this would be a weighted vote, and Audrey Eidelman indicated it would not.

Thomas Donegan moved that the Governing Board vote, consistent with Article XV of the Joint Powers
Agreement, notify the Cape Light Compact JPE members of the proposed amendments to the Joint Powers
Agreement as sel forth in the redlined JPA distributed to the Governing Board at this meeting; and that the
CLEJPE Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement this

vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.
Seconded by Colin Odell and voted by roll call as follows:

1. David Anthony — Barnstable yes
2. Robert Schofield - Bourne yes
3. Colin Odell — Brewster yes
4. Peter Cocolis — Chatham yes
5. Tim Carroll — Chilmark yes
6. Fred Fenlon — Eastham yes
7. Wayne Taylor — Mashpee yes
8. Richard Toole — Oak Bluffs yes
9. Martin Culik - Orleans yes
10. Thomas Donegan — Provincetown yes
11. Jay Grande — Tisbury yes
12. Richard Elkin — Wellfleet yes
13. Sue Hruby — West Tisbury yes
14. Joyce Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

OVERVIEW OF RECENT UPDATES TO MASSACHUSETTS OPEN MEETING LAW, DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL
YOTE ON PROPOSED REVISIONS TO COMPACT’S REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY, AUDREY EIDELMAN

Audrey Eidelman provided a presentation giving an update on changes to the Open Meeting Law, utilizing a
power point presentation (included in back of Board Packet). One of the substantive changes involves remote
participation, in that the categories for participation remotely have been removed in lieu of allowance of remote
participation if physical attendance would be unreasonably difficult. As a result, the new Cape Light Compact
JPE Remote Participation Policy has been revised to comply with this. David Anthony, Martin Culik and others
have requested that the Board take up a discussion on attendance issues and remote participation in reference to
the Open Meeting Law on the November Agenda.

1. David Anthony — Barnstable yes
2. Robert Schofield - Bourne yes
3. Colin Odell - Brewster yes
4. Peter Cocolis — Chatham yes
5. Tim Carroll — Chilmark yes
6. Fred Fenlon — Eastham yes
7. Wayne Taylor — Mashpee yes
8. Richard Toole — Oak Bluffs yes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

9. Martin Culik - Orleans yes
10. Thomas Donegan — Provincetown yes
11. Jay Grande — Tisbury yes
12. Richard Elkin — Wellfleet yes
13. Sue Hruby — West Tisbury yes
14. Joyce Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

BOARD MEMBER UPDATES

David Anthony asked about the recent CVEC Request for Proposal that was just submitted. Austin Brandt
explained that there is an interest from some towns for unfulfilled need on municipal rooftop space for solar
panels. Now that the landfill projects were completed in 2015, these projects are beginning to form and the
request for proposals were submitted.

Richard Elkin explained that the towns of Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro and Provincetown are working together on
a solarize project.

ADJOURNMENT

Peter Cocolis motioned to adjourn, seconded by Colin Odell and voted by roll call as follows:
Respectfully submitted,

Jacob Wright

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:

Meeting Notice / Agenda

January 11, 2017 Meeting Minutes

August 2, 2017 IGA Meeting Minutes

August 2, 2017 JPE Meeting Minutes

September 13, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Housing Assistance Corporation Mailer

Operating Fund Budget July I — September 30,2017

Energy Efficiency Budget through August 2017

BCK Law Memorandum Re: Amendments to the JPA

First Amended and Restated JPA of the CLC JPE

Cape Light Compact Remote Participation Policy

Open Meeting Law Guide, dated 10/6/17

Massachusetts Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § § 18-25, date
Office of Attorney General (OAG) Regulations, 940 CMR 29.00
BCK Law’s Open Meeting Law Update PowerPoint Presentation



Cape Light Compact JPE

Operating Fund 001 (71M/17-1213117)
Budget Report

July 1, 2017 to October 31, 2017

REVENUE
QPERATING FUND FY18-TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING FUND FY1B-INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
OPERATING FUND FY18-ADVERTISING (POWER SUPPLY)

OPERATING FUND FY1B-AUDIT FEES

OPERATING FUND FY18-BANK FEES

OPERATING FUND FY18-BUILDING RENOVATIONS
OPERATING FUND FY18-CLOSE-OUT EXP WITH COUNTY
OPERATING FUND FY18-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
OPERATING FUND FY18-CONTRACTUAL

OPERATING FUND FY18-CUSTODIAL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND FY18-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM
OPERATING FUND FY18-FOOD SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND FY18-GROUP INSURANCE
OPERATING FUND FY18-IN STATE TRAVEL
OPERATING FUND FY18-INSURANCE

OPERATING FUND FY18-INTERNET

OPERATING FUND Fy18-IT SERVICES

OPERATING FUND FY18-LEGAL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND FY18-MEDICARE

OPERATING FUND FY18-MISC EQUIPMENT
OPERATING FUND FY18-MISC FRINGES

OPERATING FUND FY18-MISC RENTALS

OPERATING FUND FY18-OUT OF STATE TRAVEL
OPERATING FUND FY18-OUTREACHMARKETING SERV
OPERATING FUND FY18-PAYROLL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND FY18-POSTAGE

OPERATING FUND FY18-PRINTING

OPERATING FUND FY18-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OPERATING FUND FY18-RENT

OPERATING FUND FY18-RETIREMENT

OPERATING FUND FY18-SALARIES

OPERATING FUND FY18-SALARY RESERVE
OPERATING FUND FY18-SHIPPING/FREIGHT
OPERATING FUND FY18-SOFTWARE LICENSES
OPERATING FUND FY1B-SPONSORSHIPS

OPERATING FUND FY18-SUBSCRIPTIONS

OPERATING FUND FY1B8-SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND FY18-TELEPHONES

OPERATING FUND FY18-TREASURY SERVICES
OPERATING FUND FY18-UNFAID BILLS

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Budget
Amount

733,847.00
0.00

733,847.00

38,000.00
20,000.00
500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
33,963.00
4,375.00
2,500.00
1,500.00
20,000.00
6,000.00
16,550.00
4,000.00
10,450.00
299,625.00
2,000.00
845.00
1,800.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
10,000.00
1,692.00
7,000.00
7,500.00
2,500.00
11,250,00
45,000.00
108,422 .00
6§,000.00
500.00
2.500.00
28,145.00
6.855.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
7.875.00
1.000.00

733,847.00

0.00

Actual
Amount

733,847.00
7843

733,925.43

3,385.50
6,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,516.50
8,838.17
768.07
0.00
411.52
7,620.46
745.18
16,550.00
852.50
3,247.75
279,976.74
699.24
845.00
0.00
0.c0
1,967.96
819.58
1.009.69
1,462.69

3408883 .

75.00
7,500.00
0.00
48,223.23
0.00
83.12
0.00
16,039.00
§,854.25
224,14
1,285.69
4,713.75
0.00

426,702.56

307,222.87

Remalning Remaining

Amount

0.00
(78.43)

(78.43)

35,614.50
13,500.00
500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,483.50
25,126.83
3.605.93
2,500.00
1,088.48
12,379.54
7,254.82
0.00
3,147.50
7.202.25
19,648.26
1.300.76
0.00
1,800.00
1,600.00
1,032.04
9,180.42
682.31
5,537.31
4,011.17
2,425.00
3,750.00
45,000.00
60,198.77
6,000.00
416.88
2,500.00
12,106.00
0.75
775.86
714.31
3,161.25
1,000.00

307,144.44

a07,222.87

%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

91.32%
87.50%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
49.67%
73.98%
B2.42%
100.00%
72.57%
61.90%
90.89%
0.00%
78.69%
68.92%
6.56%
65.04%
0.00%
100.00%
100.00%
34.40%
91.80%
40.33%
79.10%
53.48%
97.00%
33.33%
100.00%
55 52%
100.00%
83.38%
100.00%
43.01%
0.01%
77.59%
35.72%
40.14%
100.00%

41.85%



150 paieun|sy Lo JO 8,67

alewnsy [CIOL 0 5L
UL JO 28T

unnaN] Jo 06T

150 PRITMINST [TI0], JO *,6T
SIS0 PAIRWNST RI0] Jo 0 5T
SIS0 PAIEWINST [CI0] O *,5T

5150 PAEINIST [CIOL JO 0,57

1500 JO %567
1130 pue 2310 %65T

2,01 SUuEay * 8,01 SESPUI] ‘B,07 INEF "2o5T ATITW ‘eugL unsny

(PppY [evoneisd() 10 oS ), CO0DODER & |
(AIIN0 3 Yita UOLIEHIDUA3IY 01 .uoE:m_” O0DSSLERT &

DOEIRLIR §

$

e $
0006061 $
0oLrEeeE §
0000st  §
oo
000sT9 %
0y 005 s
00 000s  §
0p000s S
HrosLy §
oSt §
- 5
00 m $
00 004 § )
Wonit §
00005T §
C00IT §
oSt S
Qowstlt §
00 005 5
gooest §
msos s
ool §
wone S
onserr S
- s
00o0s S
000051 §
ogs s
00000'¢E 8
00eLT S
oeuw's S
00 Q99°¢€9T §
000sT'Il S
- $
oD ors'9 S
0oooDs  §
00 06L I S

AW
“pasEAeI]

[LUNS S 815 1}

s
00008 T
00 0ST[1
00000 €1
00 000§
00'000 0F
00'000 [
00'000'L
00 0051
00 005 L
0 005
04 000 0
O} 000 61
00 000 §
00 000 €
00 SLE L
00 005'T
00 008
00 SLE'F
060 000°0F
00000Tl
00 $79'66¢
00'000'02
00000'T
00'000'0
00°ZTH'801
10T "1t Pquasaq

WLV AW WA AW VAW AWV A A A AA A A AW A A B

£TLHG'SBI'L  §

L]

00 00S
00 G0 0l

Lo L]

ETRLIIE
0000001
00 00081
00000 O
00'000'C
00'7¢8'C1
00008'1
0000021
00 08%
00 0009t
00 001 Sb
00 00091
00 000 9
00 68L 6
00 000 €

W W W W W Y U W WA A A e e e

00 008951
0O 0SL'S
00 6IR'ELT
00 00 OF
o0'00c's
00'000'E
00'000'9
00'005 k6l

Lo IR O T A A IR AR B L )
e e

=na

1Pipng unesalg ) Eegeg

Lune) gurw sasuadyy sng-as0))
wothing Hiuno)) asueury
Appigen] uotsuag

Aupqery 4340

(1) s2dun g sy

eMpay

ajuransu| yHea))

JIWIINIY

asnpusn gsuaneaouay Susppng
st prucduy

JAEMIJOS [HIDUNUL]

saa, queg

1euay yuaunlinbgy

yuaunhnbg samlwo]y

ISV AIBMJOS

uay

(318avs,) pue Guno3) sy
dMEINSU] S]B1UJ0 I,
suonduasgng

voneossy Sancin)) sdiysaosuodg
saphing

deisog

poog

Bunurg

dunldiys

10peate]) SunapicgnREINRD
Apldns Jamod - Suisnaaapy
EIS-U] PARI ]

IBIS-)0-INQ PART ]

[EIpoIsny

Lyuno]y dUBUIUIE]Y/EIPOISAD
wawdogaaaq [euoissajoa,]
SANANIG |HIAT]

SN KAnsTII]

[CLTECTHT )

NG 1AL

peddng Hunod g

eds

Joipny

Ayuno2y sapin

sauoyuaga)

aniasay Legeg

sapepes

=)

T53png SENEIN0 G107 1F 120Ws330 - G107 1 AJEREr 13EG0.y 19317 SE )

FUBT SR IPEE be) 2RI PAn BTG prrdie) AT 0 PR Ig
LEET6 §% v 230¢178 poymir 3 pUng aussniyf Aphdag Samag Ddr predmea] yar] ey



Cape Light Compact
Mil-Adder Revenues
Accounts 8046 4201 & 004 100 4215

Entity Jan-16 Feb-16  Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Totals
Con-Ed 55,807.44 53,335.71 5523101  44,079.07 46,015.21 54,968.24 70,312.52 104,756.57 90,637.96 90,652.99 47,572.84 54,826.24 768,195.80
Gexa 10,522.67 11,546.57 12,341.61  9,523.94 9,974.83 11,353.75 14,491.60 17,316.20 17,114.28 10,242.17  9,999.67 11,026.83 145,454.12
Totals 66,330.11 64,882.28 67,572.62 53,603.01 55,990.04 66,321.99 84,804.12 122,072.77 107,752.24 100,895.16 57,572.51 65,853.07 913,649.92
Enti Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 fun-17 Jl-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Totals
Con-Ed 61,62031  5,768.46 136.76 10.99 13.26 17.81 67,567.59
Gexa 11,346.80 57,632.86 69,49591 55946.75 6/16 57,411.89 7/3 71,623.70 8/3 83,253.13 8/24 108,078.38 927 91,509.21 606,298.63
Totals 72,967.11 63,401.32 69,632.67 55,957.74 57,425.15 71,641.51 83,253.13 108,078.38 91,509.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 673,866.22
Difference  6,637.00 {1,480.96) 2,060.05  2,354.73 1,435.11 5,319.52 (1,550.99)



@ CliftonLarsonAllen

»

— Cape Light Compact

Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC,
an SEC-registered investment advisor. | ©2016 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING




nAllen LLP

Agenda

©2016 CliftonLarso

e Engagement summary/Open items

e Financial highlights

e Questions

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



Engagement Summary/Open Items

e Audit began July 2017 (originally scheduled in May)

Received cash reconciliation from Barnstable County
in October

Pension and OPEB chargebacks not received as of
November 7, 2017

Formal drafts to be issued when information
received




Engagement Summary/Open Items

©2016 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

e |Legal letter response to be received

e Management representation letter to be received
once pension and OPEB information and legal letter
received

e Finals to be issued when all items above received
and/or audited

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



nAllen LLP

Financial Highlights

2016 2015 Change (S) Change (%)

©2016 CliftonLarso

Assets
Cash S§15.1M  $S4.1M S$11.0M 268%
Receivables $2.8M S3.6M (5S0.8M) (22%)
Capital assets S0.6M S0.5M S0.1M 20%

Liabilities
Payables S4.2M S5.1M (5S0.9M) (18%)

Accrued contracted
payroll and S0.1M S0.2M (S0.1M) (50%)
compensated abs.

Accrued long-term
liabilities $3.1M $3.1M S0.0M 0%

Net Position S11.1M  (S0.1M) S11.0M N/A

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



Financial Highlights

©2016 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

e Components of Net Position by Program
Energy Efficiency — $9.8M
Power Supply Reserve - S0.8M
OPEB Reserve Fund - $120k
Operating Fund - S201k
— Green Program - $248k

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



Financial Highlights

©2016 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
2016 2015 Change (S) Change (%)

Operating Revenues
Energy Efficiency $36.0M S33.7M  $2.3M 6%
Mil-adder S0.9M S0.7M S0.2M 28%
Intergovernmental S1.3M S2.0M (S0.7M) (35%)

Green Program and Other So_1|\/| $O.1|\/| S0.0M 0%
Operating Expenses
Contracted Labor S1.8M S4.4M (S2.6M) (59%)

Energy Efficiency $24.5M  $353M  ($10.8M)  (31%)

Legal S0.7M S0.6M S0.1M 17%
Other S0.9M S1.0M (S0.1M) (10%)

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



Financial Highlights

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
(Continued)

Change (S) Change

%

Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Forward Cap Market  $1.1M 0%
REC’s and Inv Income  (S0.1M) (300%)
Change in Net Position S11.1M 408%

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING

©2016 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP




Financial Highlights

e Note 7 — Related Party Transactions

— Administrative Services agreement with County at a cost
of $33,000

— Rent and custodial services paid to the County at a cost of
$76,000

— The Compact has secured a $S100k line of credit for CVEC

0 No amounts have been drawn

— The Compact purchases (at CVEC’s cost) REC’s purchased
by CVEC for the Compact’s Green Program
0 Purchases totaled $41,000

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING

©2016 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP




nAllen LLP

Financial Highlights

©2016 CliftonLarso

e Note 9 — Commitments
— REC Purchases

0 Committed under an agreement to purchase RECs at fixed prices
through June 2017

e Estimated commitment totals $2.9M

— REC Sales

0 Committed to sell REC’s it has acquired (or had committed to
acquire) at fixed prices through June 2017

e Expected inflows total $2.9M

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



nAllen LLP

Financial Highlights

©2016 CliftonLarso

e Note 9 — Commitments
— Compact participates in ISO-NE Forward Capacity Market

0 Committed to deliver specified units of EE at a fixed price per unit

e Penalties are assessed if Compact fails to deliver its capacity supply
obligation

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING



Questions

a
-
)
c
9
<
c
o
w
2
©
3
c
[e]
S
=
@]
o
et
o
I
©

\m WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING | AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
»



aiminf Abi3ua J334DWS D PIDMO] 413413607 BUINIOM

£ ol o
z/.f...ffm_ m..\\ﬂc.l
o -
Ppedwo)
P 3ybiy aded
ok

aue) euelig
Asumoq ai133e|\
LTOT ‘8 49qUBAON
U193 pieog SuluIDA0S 19edWO) Y3 2de)

(S33) 284eyoans Aduaiyyg ASiau3 8TOZ



., Souljaping juaJind ay3 Jopun wia)

B JO pU3 3yl [13UN P3|12U0IaJ g 10U PINOM Iyl S9IJ9A0II-19A0
10 -Japun §33 1uediyiusis jo Alljiqissod ayl suniwi Aq Alnunuod
9]eJ JO [e03 ay) ajowoud ||Im pue uaidiya AjAllellsiuiwpe
410q SI uoljeljidouodal pue Juswisnipe ajed §33 jenuue,,

:s3ully
uollel|1ouodal |enuue sadinbal mou Nda “3uljly Nda e ui 193png Jesh
-93.1Y31 931 43 B pP3|Iou0d3J aJ9M Salnlipuadxa pue sanuanad ‘Ajjeiiu] .

"198png s,30edwo) ay3 Jo Japuiewsal
931 SJaW015NI Wo.ly $329)|02 a84eyaing Acuapiyy Adiaul ayy 1§33 —
"SUOIONE 3AI1BINIU] SBD 2SN0YU3J5) |BUOISaY 9yl WOL) DNUIARY :|1HDY —
‘0S| AQ uns uonane 1ay4e N Aldede) piemio 3yl WOL) INUIAJY ADS —
"S|jlq ,S42Wwo3snd
uo ymy Jad gz'0s 4o a81eyd e s) agaey) suyouag walsAs sy :0gs —
:$924n0s Sulpuny jeljualod
3uimo||o} 3yl yim 123png Aduaidiyo ASiaua JeaA-aalyl e saiujian
21|gnd 40 Jusweda ayil 031 sywgns pue sanosdde pieog 1oedwo) .

198png Aduaidiyy3 A3iau3 8T02-9T0C




swes3o4d mau Jo Uo13|3g/uoIppyY —
10123S e Ul JaWo1sSNI 10} 8sealdul ||Iq % —
slijauaqg welsoud JjeaA-aa1y) ul asealdsp %0¢ —
193png weJssoud JeaA-aauyy ul agueyd + %07 —
:Uaym
paJinbaJ jenosdde NdQ pue paeog 10edwo) Jaynn4

0SZ'6%7991TS :pa1dafoid SoY‘vC1'8CTS panoaddy
(66'8179°61S Pa133l0id 8TOC ¥S6'8859%S -UB|d 8TOT

T¥S'655°6€S ‘pa139loud LTOZ TOOY0OSTYS :ueld 10T
LTLOVY LTS 1|endy 9T0C O0TS'TEO'6ES -ueld 9TOC

awwtsm Aduaid1yj3 AS19u3l 8T0Z — 910

ug_sou
a6y aded



1e3aA snoiaaud
91 WoJ} S1S02 JO AJSA0DI3I-19A0 JO -Japun Aue JO uoljel[ioucdial e —

4e9A ua4und 9yl o) sojeg —

$924N0S Sulpunj §33-Uou WO SBNUASL —

s193pnq Jo suoildafoad Juadas Jsow —

:$109|42J4 pue 198pnq JesA-2a4y3 a3 ul panoJtdde Ajjeniul
sem 1eym Jo uosliedwod e s Jead yoea pasodoud aiea ay] .

| ue|d Adualdiyse
AS1au3 Jesp-a94y] s,10edwo) syi jo 1ed se Nda Aq panocuddy —

‘'swesdoid Aduaiys A3iaua s,30edwo?) Joj Suipuny
Jo 324nos Asewud ays st (S33) 984eyouns Aduaidiyg Asuaug .

3ulji4 uoneljUOIRY
,sT 19QWIBAON |enuuy S,3oedwo) ayl




89'VL9'VE S | ¥8¢'TI9'9Y S jelot
649'€0S'ET S | 09£°286°0¢ S S33
681°L18 $ | 2£0'902'S S 195y
859'89t°S S| vLL'09v's S INDS
951’988’y $ | 6£9'296'y S 08S
8102
109°806CY $ | 889'ses‘zy S Jelo}
96t'86T'SE S | TS6'TLEOE S S33
TT0'TTL S | ¥68FIT'S S 199y
LOT'OV0C S [ 00’620 S DS
9/6'856'V S | v£L'600°S S 0gs
LT0T
€€8'6558€ $ | YO6'VS6'TY S jeol
18L'TTO'TE S | ¥9T'v6STE S S33
€9€0TS'T S | 80081Y'Y S 199y
vST'960'T S | ss8‘0t6 S N2
QES'TVE'Y S | ££8TE0S S 09s
9102
$33 8102 ue|d 8T0Z-9T0Z | 3Suipund
($) anuanay

$924n0S suipun4 s,3oedwo)




JeaA ay) 404 pawwins pue ‘@auejeq sulpud
Alyiuow s,40323S Yyoea uo pale|ndjed ase suolalfoid 1sa1aqu| .
$10123S {|e Joj Sulpuads Japun / uoI1129||0d JOAO ue paduaadxe /T0Z —
JeaA snolnaud syl wouay aouejeq Suipua ay3j Sl JBACALIRD) .

¢89'VL9'VES = 9NUaA3Y 8TOT =
Ov.L'6S- + 1Sa2491U| 8TOT +
0LS' V96 'VTS- JanoAiie) /102

uolnjejndjed s3j syuauodwo)




266'8t9'6Y S | ¥56'885'9Y S jerol
T€8'G66'LT S| 6TLTT LT S 1’80
629'6%C7'S S | Z9€'996'Y S | SWOdU|-MOT
TE9'E0V'9C S | €£8'T00'vT S| |enuapisay
8T0¢
T¥S'6SS'6€ S | TOO‘vOS‘ZY S jelof
98€'TST'TI S | TTL'spT'sT S 1’80
SHT'T8L'E S | 916°09%'Y S | dWoou|-Mmo
0T0'STS've S | ¥9€'66LCT S| lenuapisay
LTOC
LIL'OVY LT S | 0TS‘T€0'6E S |elol
9%/.'196'L S| TIVT8TET S 1’82
€9T'6V8°C S | 86%0V0Y S | awodul-mon
808'6799T S | T09'608'TT S| |enuapisay
9T0¢
533 8T0C ueld 8T0¢-910¢ 10323¢

($) seamupuadx3

¢193pnq

8T0¢C S, 3dedwo) ays si 3eymm



%T'L--%0t- | 9T#S0'LS--T9°SS- 9]
%C 0 81'0S 9WOdU|-MOT
%6°0- AR |ElIUaPIsaY
% Yedw |ig ¢ pedw) |9 103236
pasodoid 8TOZ 'SA39943 U] LTOZ
%S9 %€°99- 1257 €L5T 0€5°0 )
%8'L1- %G'6¥ 081°0 6600 8HT0 JWIODU]-MO1
%6°0T %b6- LL9T 1507 658'T |BRU3pISAY
ueld A pasodoid | LT0T A pasodoid | ue|d Ul 8TOT | 19343 Ul £T0Z | pasodoid 8TOZ | 403035
(ymn/3)sareysaa

ésyoedul |j1g Jow03snd Ajyauow pue
sajeld §33 8T0¢ pasodoud ayy ate ey




Opinion Dynamics

Group Suggested Date

11/30/2017 {afternoon)

12/1/2017 {morning)

Table 2. Proposed Meeting Dates

Stakeholder Group

Cape Cod Environmental
Organizations

Constituents

Association to Preserve Cape Cod, Inc.
Buzzards Bay Coalition

Cape Cod Climate Change Collaborative
Mass Audubon

Self-Reliance

Sierra Club

Cape Cod Municipal/Public
Entities

Cape Cod Commission
DPW Directors Association
Energy Committees

Town Managers Association

B 12/6/2017 {morning)

Vineyard Organizations

istand Housing Trust

MV Chamber

MV Commission

Town and County-wide energy committees
Vineyard Conservation Society

Vineyard Power

Vineyard Sustainable Energy Committee

12/12/2017 (morning)

Cape Code Community
Organizations

Cape Cod Young Professionals

CC Tech Council

Community Development Partnership
Economic Development Council
Habitat for Humanity

¢ Harwich Ecumenical Council
Representative group of teachers and
12/12/2017 (late afternoon) | Educational Organizations : . group
Teacher Advisory Board
Cape Light Compact Board
12/13/2017 (4:30 - 6:30}) p' g B Compact board members
of Directors
Cape Light Compact Large Representative gro flarge ¢ ercial |
1/10/2018 (Night) pe Lig pact Larg : Ve Eroup of farge comm :
| C&l Customers customers
Heating and Cooling contractors
D Housing Assistance Corp.
. Cape Light Compact |
1/11/2018 | HPC dIiC |
/1Y (early moming) Vendor Community s an S |
Open Cape {
RISE -

opiniondynamics.com

Page 3



i)

pinion Dynamics

Group Suggested Date Stakeholder Group Constituents

! Cape Light Compact Representative group of residential
L
11/11/2018 (Night) Residential Customers P , ) P . .
| customers, including retiree community
{group 1)
Cape Light Compact . .
Representative group of small and medium
1/16/2018 (Night) Small/Medium C& * Hepresentative group
commercial customers
= | Customers
: Cape Light Compact s« Representative group of moderate- to lower
'1/17/2018 (Night) Residential Customers ) : _ ? )
| income residential customers
. {group 2)

opiniondynamics.com Page 4



